

## AAPS Officer's Meeting

Date: 6/21/23

Meeting start time: 1:00 PM

Meeting end time: 1:55 PM

### 1. Attendance

- Present: Danny, Spencer, Riya, Leah, Claire, Huimei, Jack
- Absent: Evan, Emily

### 2. Motions

- August 12<sup>th</sup> mini golf outing at 3 PM.
  - Motion: Jack, Second: Riya, Result: Pass (unanimous)
- AAPS sponsored volleyball event on July 21<sup>st</sup> at 5:30 PM at Kirklevington Park.
  - Motion: Jack, Second: Huimei, Result: Pass (unanimous)

### 3. Announcements

- Sold a decent amount of merchandise (~\$888/\$1000), will sell remaining at retreat.

### 4. Updates

- Chair/Vice Chair (Jack and Huimei)
  - White coats for new students
- Treasurer (Claire Dewese)
  - Balance: \$3676.25
  - Made almost \$900, spent \$1038.
  - Contacted Eli Lily about visits.
- Historian (Leah Schrass)
  - None.
- Graduate Program Committee Rep (Emily Prantzos)
  - Graduate Program Retreat – August 10<sup>th</sup>
    1. If you want to help, reach out to Catina and Feola
  - Slice of Science – Keep a look out.
    1. If you want to help, reach out to Catina and Feola
  - Start planning mock quals.
    1. Mid spring? Less formal setup, reach out to post qual students?
    2. Claire will send out a survey to ask about interest/times/volunteers.
- PhD Program Social Chair (Evan Miller)
  - None.
- Student Body Representative (Riya Trivedi)
  - None. Mentor mentee survey soon.
- Graduate Student Congress Rep (Spencer Peh)
  - None.

### 5. Upcoming Events

- Volleyball
- Mini Golf

### 6. Event Planning

- Volleyball and picnic at Kirklevington, July 21st

### 7. Action Items

- Jack will talk to Evan about advertising volleyball.
- Mini golf on August 12<sup>th</sup>.
- Sell remaining merch at retreat.